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) ~ Key Dates for Admission
w  Date LIW 3 Schedule of Events
S Y
Apr 1, 2019 ~ Apr 30, 2019 L . .
Application Submission Period
0y ~
ApplicationResults Posted on the AU Website
May 22, 2019
Acceptance Letter/ Nowccepance Letters Sent to
Applicants
Fandg o Aw
@ T L0 a v O au
vV o )
May 31, 2019 Reply Deadline for Accepted Applicants
(Students who fail to reply Wbe considered as
declining the offer and the spot will be offered to the
waitlisted students.)
o
September2019
Start of Semester
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1. @ U  Application Instructions
1.1© 7 Elgibility

e q ...V O e N W A H @) A Y EY
W O ewt | X AN aY w M E o |

¢CKS FLIWX AOFGAZ2Y |jdzk £ A FA(Nihisirg dfyBducatiod)S o6 | &
wS3dzf  iA2yad wSIFNRAYI LYGSNYyraazylt {0GddzRRS
MOE Regulations have been updated or changed, the MOE Regulations announced by
MOE preuil. For the latest information regarding the MOE Regulations, please contact
MOE.
(@95 Wi n &  Defintion of International Students

T M& . t International students are defined as follows:

A z1 oyd zXM E YOO +ulz 1N 37}
Those who have foreign natiality and have never held R.O(Republic of China)

nationality and also who do not possess overseas Chinese student status at the time of

their applications.

B.z 1y YOO 1 B U uyYnzy vy ue °~ vy
rTwey 3 20197 86 1woyé T° 1 N1 120w ¥ u
tw ¢7 d

Those who have foreign nationality and have resided overseas (excluding
Mainland China, Hong Kong, and Macau) for more than 6 consecysiars prior to
Augustl, 2019, and whose stays in Taiwan per calendar year do not exceed a total of
120 days, must fulfillte following requirements:

@®e 1+ yzM E Y =0a o X/ |

In possession of R.O.C. nationality at the time of application, but have never held

household registration in Taiwan since birth.
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1 K 4yM E NMw 36 1Y 3 20197 8b 1wyb U T
In possession oR.O.C. nationality prioio application, but cease to possess the
nationality for at least 8 years since tledfective date of annulment of his/her R.O.C

nationalityfrom the Ministry of tke Interior, up toAugustl, 2019.

o

(>3 da W Wfimn Yoyda 0 108 T & 1 . |
Néov un |
In either of the cases as described in the preceding two paragraphs, those who
have studied in Taiwan under the status of an overseas Chinese student anomMhose

have been accepted fd2019 admission placement by University Entrance Cottami

for Overseas Chinese student should be excluded.

C.z1 oyizM E Yu0 201118 1w> B p®© Y

M E g1’y 3 20197 8b 1w ¥,
Those who once had R.O.C. nationality and applied to renounce R.O.C. nationality

(prior to Augustl, 2Q11) for at least 8 years since thedfective date of annulment of

his/her R.O.C. nationalifyom the Ministry of the Interior, up té&\ugustl, 2019.

D.z 1 YYzY H Qe U 7 Y oya X/ Y
e 1+ 0Y ¥y H uynz€ =~ vy U rTwey 3 2019
T8b lwoyé T° 1N 120w ¥ |,

Those who have foreign nationality, aanrently holding a permanent residence
status in Hong Kong or Macao, but have never held household registration in Taiwan
since birth at the time of application, have resided in Hong Kong, Macau, or overseas
(excluding Mainland China) for more than 6 cexigive years prior tdAugustl, 2019,

and whose stays in Taiwan per calendar year do not exceed a total of 120 days.

o —

E. t€ " WEowz T Y oya X YO 1 b
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w oy é T° 1 N 120w |

Those who were the former citizens of Mainland China and currently have foreign
nationality, but have never held household registration in Taiwan since birth at the time
of application, have resided overseas (excluding Mainland China, Hong Kong, and Macau)
for more than 6 consecutive years prior Zugustl, 2019, and whose stays in Taiwan

per calendar year do not exceed a total of 120 days.

=
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=s0a X/b 0y O O6pd V7L

Those who have been selected by a foreign government, organization, schools or

educational / cultural group according to the Education Cooperation Framework
Agreement and do not hold the household registration sincehbagwell as receiwng
the approval from the designated educational institutionsuthorized by the

government
[ X U L cCnhYAS .V O hn nw

AR Jyy T T b ( A http://law.moj.gov.tw/)],

Regarding the calculation of the idion of overseas residenceUAconforms to
INGAOES H 9 o 2F awS3IdzA FGdAzya wS3IlFNRAyYy3
formulated by the Ministry of Education (Regarding the said Regulations, please refer to

http://law.moj.gov.tw/ ).

(2) Academic Background

0 nmn My€ H Y S 5 O
http://www.edu.tw/ )| © P T oz M 'HW o y © 7z
€ HW L

Applicants who have graduated from a high school, college, or university

recognized by the Ministry of Education of Taiwan can apply for admission (please refer

International Students Admission Brarh to Aletheia University2019 Fall n
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to the websitehttp://www. edu.tw/ ). International students with a high school diploma

or above are eligible to gy for undergraduateprogramsand bachelor's degree or

above for Master programs

IM E Ay b

Xt w, "ACTY M OE o
Cyph 3 HetM E El

Ay phLE He"MLYZ% He" M £t M E El
typnAoM E BY3ed XKsYHJ "l
xy o’ ]

> C u ¥ N ¢YOARAY E£eX Mas>TWYX @Nnj

Y NWw dhttp:/law.moj.gov.tw/LawClass/LawContent.aspx?PCODE=D00%0001

Note: Article 2 of the Nationality Act:
A person shall have the nationality of the ROC under any of the conditions
provided by the following Subparagraphs:
1. His/her father or mother was a national of the ROC when he/she was born.
2. Hel/she was born after the death of his/her father or mother, and his/her father or
mother was a national of the ROC at the time of death
0od | SkaKS gl a 02Ny Ay (GKS OGSNNAG2NE 2F (0KS
or both were stateless persons.
4. He/she has undergone the naturalization process.
Preceding Subparagraph 1 and Subparagraph 2 shall also apply to the pshsons
were minors at the time of the amendment and promulgation of this Act.

(Sourcehttp://law.moj.gov.tw/LawClass/LawContent.aspx?PCODE=D0030001
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1.2Y 7T 3Y Program Duration

Undergraduate programs mube completed within four to siyears, andh I & G S NI &

programs must be completed within one to foyears.

1.3 N'H AdmissiomQuota of Programs
Hi n, Admission Quoteb
B 156/ B d37Undergraduateprogram:156k  a l & G SNX3A LINE 3 N.

(2T WN"HE & List of Programs

a Wn College otiberal Arts
N "H B B
Programs . OKSt2NX al 43 SNXQa
U no N

Department of Religious Culture And
InformationManagement

y n N
Department of Taiwaneskiterature

1 om N
Department of English

nw N
Department of Applied Japanese

Wn N

Department of Digital Humanities

) n N
Department of Applied Music

U College of Information Sciences and Business Intelligence
N "H B B
Programs . OKSt 2NX al aid SNRa
Ll N

Department of Computer Science and
Information Engineering

EUY N
Depatment of Air Transport Industry

International Students Admission Brarh to Aletheia University2019 Fall



College of Management

N"H
Programs

G N

Department of Business Administration

N
Department of Information Management

L N

Department of Industrial Management ang

Enterprise Information

College of Finance and Economics

N "H
Programs

(/))U"

I OK

MastS NIQ &

B
5

N
Department of Economics

0 N
Department of International Business and

Trade

N
Department of Finance and Taxation

N
Department of Finance and Banking

AV N
Department of Law

e A
Division of public law

E A
Division of civil and commercial law

N
Department of Accounting Information

T College of Touri

sm, Leisure, and Sp

N "H
Programs

B
F OKSf 2 NJ

vy N
Department of Tourism

N
Department of Sport Management
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N"H B B
Programs . FOKSt 2Nl al a4 SNQa
N
Departmentof Sports Information and --
Communication
v B” N
Department of Tourism Information -
1.4 Juw  Application Period
Q) | JuU Ju Submitting the Application bMail
S N (pdf) U 20197 4b 30w > 3 cia@au.edu.tw Nca
L

Please anail the scannd filesin Adobe PDF format of your applicationAygr 30,

2019 to cia@au.edu.tw

(2) JU Submitting the Application by Mail
S N 0 201971 46 30w > p 325103 XI K% 32 h €
U Mi RYW £t Y nca L[ o vmn¥K A T O
v oy H 1 p& Juy]
Please maWour applicséion by Apr 30 2019 to the following address:
Center for International Affasy AletheiaUniversity

No. 32 Zhen Li St TamsuDistrict,New Taipei City, Taiwa?5103

The postmark deadline Apr 30, 2019. The aplicatiors postmarked afterApr 30
2019will not be processed. We recommend you submit your applicationtvétable
3t 206kt OFNNASNE &dzOK |a 51X CSR9EZ
application via a trackable carrier, please mail your application ASAP

3 JU Submitting the Application iRerson

9 E LINX
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2019T 4630wt p5 > Y e N’ sA"pde 4 n U
Mi R | Juta + dff 33 X(w TWNE8 3IMpl2 ut
pl 3Itp5 |01 JUH nca |

You may submit your application in person directly to the (Center for International

Affairs, CIA), Aletheiarliversity on the 4™loor of the Administration Building on

campusprior to 5:00 pmApr 302019. Applications submitted in person are accepted
Monday thiough Friday (except holidays),08 am-12:00 pm and 100 pm ¢ 5:00 pm.
The applications not submitteduding the prescribed hours or the late applications will
not be processed.

[A" | B®6 NLY O 79UWwsW® | JU ~ LMY

"M uyodl a|n | JuY H U Mi i

Once CIA receives the application packets, the confirmatiomai will be sent

within 7 working days to the applicantShe application process is then complete. If no

confirmation email is received, please contact CIA.

[©® nuny Y N, Y " H. un )

Applicants with incomplete documentation must assume full responsibility for a
rejected application.

[ nN¥Xze2 U¥Y A OH “Ns w P8

~

<

p>
<O

T

Pw |

If the examinations cannot be held on the schisdlidate, in case chn adverse

situation, the date will be naotified.
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156 n Appication Fee andd&®ment Information

9 © | Applicationis free of charge.

16 © f n JuU Materials Required for Application
Q) . N f°Y & Application @ecklist
Q4 e ® 2 3T wQ

Completed application forms with a recent photo (about 3.5cm x 4.5cm in size)
attached to each.

Pz o Declaration

4 Yn Ju A Verification of Nationalitya photocopy of your passport)
[ 4 AY ¢m " E6 ~ Os 4 Ah y K Yo f
Ay E Wlhdnp Yo Ry . Na m z o HZ™ 'Ym
Ju

If applicable, AU may ask the applicant to provide a photocop¥Ceftificate of
Nationality! yy dzf YSydé AAVWAZB&RNE 2F LYGSNA2NE G/ S|
Exit5 I (0 S a ¢ by NatiéndkBniigration Agency, Signed Nmusehold Rgistration
Declaration or other official certificates.
(5) s H YnJu AMY nwoul nY F e MNMn
H n ACG)

One photocopy of the diploma of the highest academégree (one notarized copy
of the translation in English or Chinese is necessary if the origipinti is not in
English or Chinese.

[=€ ~ B B8 Y §Fh B Yo fil

I LILX A Ol y i & sddgngekor abdv©dbtdineBiiXbe schools in Mainland
China whichare specifically recognized by MCie also required to submit the

certificate of degree conferral

International Students Admission Brarh to Aletheia University2019 Fall
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[ w ne f Oz " pzNh . Yo (Mn'H i)

EACG]

Current graduates are required to submit an official certificate of expected
graduation (English or Chiness3ued by the school in lieu of the diploma at the time of
graduation.

(6)2 AACGMY nwun nyY F e NMnH n ACG)

One original transcriptof the highest educationone notarized copy of the
translation in English or Chinese is necessary if the original transcript is not in English or
Chinese.)

(Mn'H n= Autobiographyin Chinese or in English
@Mn'H n o Plan of Studyn Chinese or in English
OMn 2 Y( o n 2 Yy Y )

Proof of Chinese Language Proficiency(For example, Certificate of Test of Chinese
as a Foreign Language, TOCFL, Chinese language study certificate, etc.)
(1031 b B O gna 300awopH 1A | Yl

A financial statement issued within recent 3 months from a financial institution
with deposits exceeding US$3,000 or equivalent.
anpe i n N B 7 K " Y Ko n
YDVB¥r NGCGYD3s YT Ki 1 w0 54 |

Applicants applying for the Bachelofegree in Department of Applied Music
(Performance and Pedagogy Major) are required to sulanwideo recording no less
than 5 minutes in duration.

[ © CHR LNyt Y Wemail T

Applicants with incomplete application documents or who have not followed the

application procedure will be informed viareail.
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(1) NY "Hy i NYs W CNY Hy © |

1.7 a Review andEvaluation

The admission process is individuallyqassed by each of the academipdrtment.
Applicantsare required to choose one program to apply for.
20 oM AY A 3y 3  (100%)w . t:

The applicationevaluation is based on the review of application materials with the

percentageshown as follows

) N N . '
Materials AdditionalDescriptions Percentage
- _ B) xd . EA
p) Official Transcript o ) ) ) 30%
Official trarscripts with class ranking
MnH n:=  Autobiography in
| .g phy 20%
Chinese or English
Min'H o o,
. . , 20%
Plan of Studyn Chinese or English
Mn 2 Y
: . 10%
Proof of Chinese Language Proficienc
C % -
. 10%
A Letter of Recommendation
, Wy Yywn e
Z" X°> A N alGSNAIfa Ay GKS | o
0
Additional Documents Academic publications, proofs for
scholarships, research proposal, etc.

[ a4 LS., Xj3WWwe D2 uu T 1YW p) af @ J]
a ‘']
2 KSy |LILX AOFyi(aQ ateasud®Ewilbalnsidetes firsick YS> (|

the admission criteria.
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18 'O Release of Application Results

a . L 209 T 5% 22 we wuL A U M i
(https://cia.au.edu.tw/index.php?Lang=#w) Y © Q - U 201971 5t 22
w 36 "H wn 7w

The list & new students admitted to AU will be posted on the AU CIA homepage

(https://cia.au.edu.tw/index.php?Lang=#w) on May 22 2019. On May 22 2019,

Acceptance/ Noracceptance letters wilbe sent to the mailing address provided by

applicants.
[ 7 s Y . Nx Y A WSy B YYye 7
ws ol

Please providean accurate mailing address for sending the Acceptance/
Nonacceptance letter. Applicants must assume full responsibility of the consequences
if the Acceptance/Nosacceptance letter is undeliverabue to an incorrect mailing
address.

199 o Gy CV Ky
Replying the Confirmation Letter of Registration (by either one):

@ 1 Jud 3u = _ N9 9 3 cia@au.edu.ty

By email: please email the scanned file of completed and signed Confirmation

Letter ofRegistration t@ia@au.edu.tw.

2 o 3u = _ N9 9 3 +8862-26200725,

By fax: please fax the completed and signed Confirmation Letter of Registration to
+8862-26200725.

{[/A"%w | L B| B9 o YOuUN U4 o N° vl

The procedure of confirming registratiorillvonly be completed after Aldonfirms

receiving the Confirmation Letter of Registration by email.

International Students Admission Brarh to Aletheia University2019 Fall
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Students who fail to reply before the deadline will have thgositions given to

applicant on the waiting list

110 as W b B Process after Admission Letter Is Received
(1) V4 ~ %1 B B |
Please follow the instructions and schedule indicated in the admission notice to

complete the enroliment process.

.m)

{ q
Y hAu=€

~

Y
hyuwe 87 yuod VA Yn Juy
YO bd |
Admitted applicants can enroll only after they have submitted the photocopies of
their diploma, certificate of degree conferral (applicable to the applicants with the
0l OKSt 2NN& RSINBS 2N I 620S 200 whichfrd FNRBY
specifically recognized by MOE) as well as transcripts and other relevant academic

certificates which are all verified by the related offices according to the following

regulations

[= 1 Y vV O 1€ il At @ ]

o Ly O TH Y Ny L BH ® L. A0nu
LMy nwmgn nYZMoH n AX 7 BH & L

The students whose degrees are conferred by the foreign schools (excluding the
a0K22fta Ay 1 2y3 Y2y3> alOldzZ |yR alAyflyR
the Assessment and Recognition of Foreign Acadé€nédentials for Institutions of

|l ASKSNJ) 9RdzOF GA2y ®é¢ ¢KS RALIX 2YF YR (GKS 0O2Y
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by the Taiwan Overseas Representative Offices in the country of the original schools. If

the original documents are not in Chiresr Eglish, the Chinese d&nglish translations
are also required to be verified by the Taiwan Overseas Representative Offices.
[=Y H Y ViyY H L At @ 1
The students whose degrees are conferred by the prescribed schools in Hong Kong
2NJ al OFdz aKlFff F2tft29 GKS a! OFL RSYAO / NBRSy

FR2LIISR Ay 1 2y3 Y2y3 | yR atel®har® dcaddnicNl G K S

certificates.

~ T O

Y Vie "~ At W L

The students whose degrees are conferred by the schools in Mainland China which
I NB aLISOAFAOLIEtte NBO23ayAT SR o0& ah9 akKlff¢
Accreditation of Schools inIMA yf I YR / KAY Il ¢ F2NJ 6§KS NBIj dzA NJ

certificates.

1.11 b Registration

Q) VvV nm v - @y bYO Y b1 Y BO T ' =9
w Swordbi N u AN’ Lo T n’ YY T
L

At the time of registration, admitted students should follow the registration
regulations for first year students. They should present proof of insurance, which
includes both medical and personal accident coverage for a period of at least six
months from the date of their arrival in Taiwan. The overseas proof of insurance should

also beauthenticated by the Taiwan Oversddsssion.
2’ 49 7 Retaining Admission
an, hyn yd40BZyYt wtl SyHzZ" nnudyn

y
0 1 q Y z 1 Yn/ju, ~ & ' 9 YA d
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Y W1T+tYY x . n7Y g©& A 176 ' (¢ M
Ny o @ w>Y §4d Yn JuY, pe 1© YN L
J ml

Admitted students who, for reasons such as illness, pregnancy, childtaiking
care of children under 3 years old, or other exceptional circumstances, are not able to
register at the beginning of the semester, can apply to retain their eligibility for
admission. The admission extension is one year. Only under special cirnoasstan
the extension period be renewed for an additional year if applied for. New students
applying to retain their admission at the Office of Academic Affairs should submit the
acceptance letter as well as the written application before the course istardate
specified on the calendar of AWo fee is required.
Brs yI TVYY Juu ¥ My nodg T ¢Y WA

b Y ® dhttps://registration.au.edu.tw/index.php?Lang=ztv|

For matters relatingto leaves of absence, duration of the term of study,
graduation requirements, required credits and credit waivers, please check with the
Division of Registration, Office of Academic Affairs or visit the website:

https://reqgistration.au.edu.tw/index.php?Lang=ztv

(4 N'H d Y Jux y 1y B

C
<
'Q.»

-
g1

<
O:
p>

bd 7Y z Y oyl T N LO
Z U Z B8 o |
An international student submitting forged, fabricated, or alteregpprs for the
purpose of Alapplication shall be subject to enrollment qualification cancieltg or a
revocation of enroliment and denial to the request of any certificate pertaining to study,
if the said student is already enrolled; or revocation of graduation qualifications and

cancdlation of the diploma by AUf the said student has beernr@ady graduated.
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112 3 Tuition and Other Fees
(1) Tuition
N TN
College of Information W College of College of Management i
. . College of ) T
Sciences and Busines N Finance and : Master in
) Humanities ) College of Tourism,
Intelligence Economics . Tourism
Leisure, and Spt
37,330
39,040
Tuition Fee 39,040 37,330 37,330 ( N 38,197
(NTS) Department of Information
Management)
TN B
. € i5] € B € i5] € i5]
Miscellaneous Master in
Bachelor Master Bachelor | Master Bachelor Master Bachelor Master
Fees Tourism
(NT$) 8,530
13,200 (
( EY N N
Departmentof | 13 400 | 7,840 | 8,040| 8,530 | 8,730 | Departmentof 8,730 11,452
Air Transport Information
Industry8,530) Management
13,200)
(2P Campus Hoasing Rates

~

“HE

B @ Housing Rates dtoom Types

3 W™H Triple Rooms

15000a NT$15,000

4 W"H Quadruple Rooms

13000a NT$13000

J F
A D

B. % y

1 Additional fees:

Dorm Deposit: NT$1,000.

e Qn

Tl

The waterbill rates, public electricity expeses and internet fee are free of

charge.

C.é We

1500a
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Electricity expensesof NT$1500 per student/per semester will be

collected
JWwWpop nw¢ .| The above rates are calculated by semester.
I n 107 71 = L The rates apply to the 2@lacademic year.
140 9 nn "~ s 7|

Please note that dorm spaces aret guaranteed for Spring Intake students

()4 n Other Fees

3 Item ¢ Fee Payer [ GO Payment
Vi | Y>> 2H»n YéH» 500a; 3y4h
v i s W |+ YéHn 250a)] G5SHn YéHs 125a]
Students who  enrol| Chargel by hour,the first 2 hoursfor NT$50Qoer hour;
Computer Courses
computer courses the 3" and 4" hours for NT$25@er hour; fromthe 5"
hourfor NT$125er haur
Vi | Y> 2H» YéHx 330a; 3y4h
P v Ak W |+ YéHn 165a)] b5Hx YéH» 82a
Languages Students who enrol| Charged by hour,the first 2 hoursfor NT$330 per hour;
Courses language courses the 39 and 4" hours for NT$16%er hour; from the §'
hour for NT$82per haur
Vi n-n
NT®00a / & per semester
Internet Fee All Students
nE ’ n- W NT$ 749 /& t per month
National Health Insurance| All Students
Nk n-n .
NTR74/ € per semester

Student Safety Insurance | All Students

d ' N N CHMn
International students who apply for thBepartmentof Applied Musicshould pay

the individual guidance fee.

International Students Admission Brarh to Aletheia University2019 Fall
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4 ' Insurance
Y, O A N Wy AR YT n b1 Y B
=9 w 3w6Mbi u AN’ H wr JE ’ Y]
> Y.+ uwH TY T L A w> YT Y
Fg ~ ¢ M Y 64 b Y’ y  3,000a |

At the time of registration a new international student shall present proof of a
medical and injury insurance policy which is valid for at least 6 mdnbins the date
the student enters Taiwan. Current student shall present written proof that they have
22AYSR ¢l AglyQa GKS blFrdA2ylf | SIfGK LyadzNt
2F AYyadaN}y yOS AaadzsSR Ay FT2NBAAY OI8yONBaAKI
If any student failgo provide these documents$ie/shewill be required to join the
International student medical insurance provided by AU. This insurance is provided by

Cathay Life Insurance Compahkieinsurance fee costdT$3,00Gor 6 nonths.

Gé TWMH O S al

The cost of living expenses is estimated to be around NT$120,000 per academic

year.

113 ¢t Scholarship/Financial Aid Information

(1)1 N h Y 10 a Ywus I B n t
10 a Yui4 L ° AT g i

All the acceptednternational students are eligible for the scholarship in the total
amount of NT100,000The school will provide free Chinese language courses for
international students.

Bachelofstudents will receive the scholarship divided into 8 semesters

5

International Students Admission Brarh to Aletheia University2019 Fall



=G

2019

MasterQstudents will receive the scholarship divided into 4 semesters

(2 1 nn i, ANYz €y Vv ¥ gy wnOY Fi

<

1y 1y mMyj14 vy y =Yn OyufF Hy€H §y t KV

noy €>0y n 18 " Y Z9 © nJulyMn  -u> Q ’

> Y ALY t 9 T M7 YNzD VAR h (.
vy’ Tl vV Y, ¥y T Y> QG T D> . wN

> 10%¢ )y "HY T3 du 7 oyt PD dt 8uwe  Ywn d T

nm Ju Iy

The nationality otthe accepted international studentsho belongs to one of 18
countries in the New South Policy, including Indonesia, the Philippines, Thailand,
Malaysia, Singapore, Brunei, Vietnam, MyanmaamBodia, Laos, India, Pakistan,
Bangladesh, Nepal, Sri Lanka, 8hy Australia, and New Zealandgpending on their
application documents, Chinese proficiency and previous academic records, Incentives
Gontent: the full amount of tuition and fees for thecademic year of enrollment,
excluding accommodation and other related expenses (such as agency fees, insurance
fees and Internet usage feesjjose who are ranked in the top 10% (including) in their
academic records, who have passed all subjects in teedoademic year, and whose
score of conduct have achieved a grade of 80 or more in the first and second semester
are rewarded according to the conditions of the year of enrollment.

114 i Useful Contact Information
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b +8862-26294497
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https://cia.au.edu.tw/index.php?Lang=zh-tw

Website:https://cia.au.edu.tw/index.php?Lang=#lv

Emaildb cia@au.edu.tw

Telb +8862-26294497

Emergency Servide

r Police 110

r Fire/Ambulance 119

r Office of Military Eduation and Training: 091240-895 (02)262-1266

(2) € \ M dohttp://www.au.edu.tw

Aletheia Universitywebsite:http://www.au.edu.tw

3) d https://acad.au.edu.tw/index.php?Lang=2W

Office of Academic Affairsiebsite:https://acad.au.edu.tw/index.php?Lang=tiv

4 O M o http://www.edu.tw/

Ministry of Educatin, website:http://www.edu.tw/

(G) 1§ UU ¢ Y o dhttp://www.boca.gov.tw/

~
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Bureau of Consular Affairs, websikatp://www.boca.gov.tw/

Address: 3F, No-2, Sec. 1, Jinan Rd., Taipei, Taiwan, R.O.C.

®ed dp u E Y s dhttp://www.immigration.gov.tw/

~

sd XI X 15
National Immigration Agency, Ministry of the Interior,

Website:http://www.immigration.gov.tw/

Address: No. 15, Guangzhou St., Taipei, Taiwan R.O.C.

7 B Y & dhttp://www.moi.gov.tw/index.aspx

syXI ME ~ X 5

Ministry of the Inteior, website:http://www.moi.gov.tw/

Address: No. 5, Xuzhou Rd., Zhongzheng District, Taipei City 100, Taiwan (R.O.C.)
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21, N KO Introduction to BachelorPrograms
u wn € . N O
Introducton to Programs irCollege ot.iberal Arts
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Department of Religious Culture and Information Management

i
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Curriculum of the department features a multifaceted development,
includingall the major religiousknowledgeand theories, religiousinformation
managemenh psychologicalconsultation, cultural creativity, and regulation of
religion.

. Y wn N Department of Taiwanese Literature
ANty C'H 4Yny n NY n YB
YA, WYO ‘Yo Yu LOLIW]

This programis the first Department of Taiwaneseiterature in Taiwan
Besides the literary arts curriculumit impels positively with the field
cooperation, teaches the practice curriculum by the field manager, and arranges
the internship for students in future job
"3 N Department of English

AN™ 20 z Wn y U=sy n wwy

The department of English emphasizes teaching excellencep-date
research, and continuing professional development among faculty members to
provide the best learning environment for English majors.

nw N Department of Applied Japanese
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The Department ofApplied Japanese equips students with knowledge of

Y . o}

Japanese through basic Japanese Education.
1 n N Department of Applied Music
AN us Y T K p M 1
The [Rpartment of Applied Music emphasizeseducation of musical

performanceand administrativemanagemenbn musical programs

. Wn N Department of Digital Humanities
O NMzwny vy o o 2Y On
0 = Y B8 n 2A Yy 0O, moU wwuj

To nurture students with humanities, art, aesthetics, information, and
interdisaplinary accomplishment as well as the abilityimegration. Tofoster
culturalcross skilled talents in various fields through cultural and creative
thoughts as well as digital information application trained.
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Introduction of ProgramsiCollege of Information Sciences and Business Intelligence

, LI N Department of Computer Science and Information Engineering
ANB IEET L o) \% 7 \% n
L

The department has passed the IE@stitute of Engineering Education
Taiwan) certificabn, andthe quality of teaching is accreditddternationally.
. ‘EU N Department of Air Transport Industry
1. Er &b U EATr€ vy2 41 U y
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1. Civil aviationndustry: air carrier/airlines, general aviation, airfreight forwarder,

air cargo entrepot, airport ground handling service, catering service

2. Faculty member: professors with both theoretical profession and practical
experience

3. Course structure: civaviation, management science, foreign language

4. Career perspective: civil aviation industry and tourism industry

5. Physical facility: abundant and diverse resource

6. Foreign language: communication in civil aviation industry

7. Internship: Expeencing working environment in civil aviation industry

U € N O

Introduction of Programs i6@olege of Management

., G N Department of Business Administration
AN Nzxe T ¥z yz y X W n
m WY>+t AN uye AMzx W)

The purpose of the department is to deop the professional managers for
the enterprise with the business administratioknowledge international
perspective, morality and humane capacity.

N Department of Information Management
Nnot W n v\ z Au gWvyYot
NN Axnuwnmj
The programtrains the studentsto become professionat with information
management skillhhumane capacity anshternationalperspective.
., L N Department of Industrial Management and
Enterprise Information
ANwW Ol r whnte s |

This department aims to develop thegbessional individuals concerning the
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industrial management and enterprise information.
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Introduction of Programs in College of Finance and Economics

N Department of Economics
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The department provides comprehensive courses of economic theories. The
program aims to train the students to gain the abilities of observation and
analysis skills,enabling them to adopt the strategy to respond to the
international political an&conomicchanges.

0 N Department of International Business and Trade
AN RUE: v i

n 2j
The department develap the solutionoriented skills for studentsand

enablesthem to analyze the international trade and management information.

N Department of Finance and Taxation

AN O35 th ;Y uzXnN M ST ®
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The goal of the department is to educate students to become tax and
accounting professionals with moral dedication and doogsponsibility. The
department offers courses from two fields of specialty: "Public Finance" and "Tax
Practices," the former to educate students to be professional tax officials, the

latter to be tax professionals for enterprises.
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N Department of Fimnce and Banking

ANW wmy o 2]

The purpos of the courses is to develop studentge ability to analyze the
finance andbanking information, enhancingpeir problem-solvingskills.

AV N Department of Law

AN ¢ AYN uYgf exj Ay Ay Z
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Thedepartment emphasizefair trade and intellectual property laws as well

as other finance and economic related laubjects

N Department of Accounting Information
ANi n : y . Ny 0 y
Ty s ou AV T AT
The department guides studénto learn accounting theories and practices,
accounting information systems, information management, management skills,
company law, tax law, finance & economics competencies and other accounting
& information relevanexpertise
U o3 € N 10

Introduction of Programs ifollege of Tourisnbeisure and Sports

, vy N Department of Tourism
AN 2 A v My WNY o o W
L

The purpose of thedepartmentis to foster the high and middle level
management personnel in the tourism industry.
N Department of Sport Management

AN YUot Yy ¥y TWG OW Y 05 o
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The purpose of thidepartmentis to foster the nanagement personnel with
aglobalperspective in the fields of sparteisure and tourism.
N Department of Sports InformatiortCommunication
y n EYW Wn TV zZA
mwnts |
The goal of thedepartment is to foster the sport information and

communication personnel with humane capacity and professional skills.

v B° N Department of Tourism Information
B T3 To U o T n nyY X
T " B T3 71 AYW ¢ n A Q
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The department emphasizabe application of informational technology in
the fields of burism andhotel management with the hope to combine the
professional knowledge of tourism and digital information in order to enhance

the competitiveness ofhe graduates.

22 v¥n"H K Introduction to Master DegreePrograms
N B  MasterDegreeProgramof Department of Economics
h W n Yuwn a0 vV Z 7
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This program trains students in financigleory and their appliation to
reallife situations, with an emphasis on analytical and decisnaking skills.
U no N B
Master Degree Program of Religious Culture and Information

Management
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This institute applies a multifated approach to the study of the major
religions of the world, with an emphasis on doctrines, theories, organizational
management, spiritual and psychological counseling, cultural activiéied,
religious regulations.

vy N B

Master Degree Programof Department of Tourism
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The emphasis of this twgear program i®n training students for managerial
careers in the globalized tourism industrye\Mfer a variety of opportunities for
stuRSyda G2 SIENYy F 22Ay0 YFadSNRa RSANBS
us to make your dreams come true!
AV N B
Master Degree Programof Department ofLaw
£t WE n a AV o YA N B i
ny y eT 4 YA N B wu eA yE A |
The Y| & G $gain in law provides university graduates with an
opportunity to pursue advancedand comprehensiveeducation in law. The
programis dividedinto two specializationspubliclaw and civil/lcommercialaw.
G N B
Master Degree Programof Department of Business Admistration
BTy 1A G b - Q=35 Y TYRW a W
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Aletheia Master Program of BusinessAdministration cultivates students'
abilitiesin independentthinkingand valuecreation,soasto meetthe challenges

of both soft and hard power for the future.

3.2 © a U Miscellaneous
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Examination§ kdternational students are required to fulfill thesequirements in order

to graduate

International students who have been forced to withdraw from any educational
institution in Taiwardue to behavioral issues, poor academic performances, or criminal

convictionare not alloved to apply for admission.
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According to the regulations of the MOE, those who have been approvedate
Initial Household Registration, Movhkng Registration, or Acquisition or Restoration of
Nationality during their study in Taiwan and have thus ceased to possess the status as

foreign studentsshall be expelled from any school they are attending. &doer, those
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who withdraw or are expelled from school in tieO.Clue to misbehavior, unacceptable

academic performance or conviction of a penal crime may not thereafter apply again for
I RYA&daA2Yy dzy RSNJ awS3dz A2y a wRidh MBidsyird Ly { €

CLAGglLyde A2t 0A2Yy 2F GKAA NBIdzZA I GA2y GAff

admission.
34Vpd n as ©wYsS200911b YOO W U Y
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According to regulations of Cems for Disease Control (CDC), &dment of
Health,Executive Yuan, R.O.Gince January 2009 those who apply faesident visa
have to submit a medical report showing immunity to measles and rubella or proof of
vaccination against measles and rubefdease refer to the BOCA website (Bureau of

Consular Affairs, Ministry dfForeign Affairs, RO. C): http://www.boca.gov.tw for

details.
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The acceptance letter or admission notice does not guarantee the issuance of a
visa. A visa can be approved only by the Bureau of Consular Affairs, Ministry of Foreign
Affairs or Taiwan Overseas Representative Offices. Some Taiwan Overseas
Represertitive Offices may require the applicants to submit the proof of Chinese
Language Proficiency (enrolling in Chinesght programs) or proof of English

Language Proficiency (enrolling in Engtaslght programs) for visa application. For the
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requirement ofvisa application, please contact the Taiwan Overseas Representative

Office in/near your country.

3.6=U q 'HB g Y 09 15mBY Y Me
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For international students, the Alien Resident Certificate (ARC) serves as their
temporary ID ced which can prove their resident status in Taiwan. Whether
international students haveentered Taiwan with the Resident Visa or obtained the
Resident Visa through visa change within Taiwan, please apply for the Alien Resident
Certificate and Rentry Pernit at the local office of Ministry of Interior National
Immigration Agency on the next day upon arrival or within 15 days of the issue of the

resident visa.

n Jud
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)] nocT y 1,000a |
Required documentb
(1) Application form
(2) 2inch photos
(3) Original passport with resident visa and one copy of it
(4) Original Student ID Card or an enrollment Verification

(5) Fee: NT$1,00®ne-yearterm.

376 ®JV x&a uUwyY VA T nNéd4 f L
Any application matters not stipulated here will be at the Admission Committee's

discretion.
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No. 32,ZhenLiSt., Tamsui District, New Taipei City, TaiwdghO.(35103

Teld +886-2-26212121ext.1171~14/

Faxdh +8862-26200725

€ o Aletheia Universitywebsitedo http://www.au.edu.tw

€ U Mi Center for International Affairs

https://cia.au.edu.tw/index.php?Lang=ziv
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